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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 11:16 AM


To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Fwd: Time to check in today?


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, May 17, 2019 at 11:13 AM


Subject: Time to check in today?


To: Russell Callejo <rcallejo@usbr.gov>


Russ, Can you help us get one consolidated set of Shasta comments COB today, or over the weekend? We got


two different emails this morning. The first has 234 comments, the second has 529 comments. It's pretty


unreasonable to expect our folks to work between two such unwieldy sets of comments, which may well be


conflicting. Can you please consolidate, and ideally highlight your top ten for Monday's directors meeting?


I am told there are also 143 comments on the Delta section. We are all thinking Shasta is top priority to try to


get on same page.


Thank you! (I'll try to reach you by phone as well).


- Maria
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
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